
BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 

July 03, 2023 

7:00 PM 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners July 03, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

Please silence cell phones. 

Agenda 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

July 03, 2023; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

Welcome & Call to Order 

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Employee Recognition - Erin Burke

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson

B. Personnel Policy Updates - Erin Burke

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners July 03, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes

B. Budget Amendments

C. School Budget Amendments

D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

E. Tax Collection Report

F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00

G. Set Public Hearing - Text Amendment to the Camden County Code of Ordinances

ITEM 8. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report

B. Library Report

C. Fire Prevention Report

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 

Board of Equalization and Review 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   May Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: May20230627093024788 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  May Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.A

Packet Pg. 4



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
20

23
06

27
09

30
24

78
8 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
20

23
06

27
09

30
24

78
8 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
20

23
06

27
09

30
24

78
8 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
20

23
06

27
09

30
24

78
8 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
20

23
06

27
09

30
24

78
8 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
20

23
06

27
09

30
24

78
8 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
20

23
06

27
09

30
24

78
8 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Beverly Fonville, 

 Human Resources 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Personnel Policy Updates 

 

Attachments: Shared Leave Policy (DOCX) 

Breaks and Cell Phone Usage Policy - 6-8-2023

 (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

The Board will consider the following Personnel Policy updates: 

• Shared Leave: The current policy allows staff to voluntarily donate vacation leave to a 

staff member in need.  This amendment will allow staff have the option of donating sick 

leave. 

• Breaks & Cell Phone Usage: This policy outlines expectations in regard to breaks and 

cell phone usage. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 12



 

  Revised 6-15-2023 

Section 25.   Shared Leave – Voluntary Shared Leave 

A.  Purpose 

There are occurrences brought about by serious and prolonged medical conditions that cause employees 
to exhaust all available leave and, therefore, be placed on leave without pay.  Such employees forced to go 
on leave without pay could be without income during one of the most critical points in their lives.  It is 
recognized that fellow employees may wish to voluntarily donate some of their accumulated sick or 
vacation leave so as to provide assistance to other Camden County employees.  This program intends to 
provide an opportunity for employees to assist another affected by a medical condition that requires 
absence from work for a prolonged period of time, resulting in possible loss of income due to lack of 
accumulated leave. 

 

B.  Policy 

In cases of a prolonged medical condition, an employee may apply or be nominated to become a recipient 
of leave transferred from the sick or vacation leave accounts of unrelated employees working for Camden 
County or from the sick or vacation account of an immediate family member who works for Camden 
County.  For purposes of this program, medical condition means the medical condition of an employee or 
their spouse, parents, children, or other dependents, including step and in-law relationships that are likely 
to require an employee’s absence from duty for a prolonged period, generally considered to be at least 
twenty (20) consecutive workdays.  If an employee has had previous random absences for the same 
condition that has caused excessive absences, or if the employee has had a previous but different, 
prolonged medical condition within the last twelve months, the County may make an exception to the 20-
day period. 

C.  General Guidelines 

1) Establishment of a leave “bank” for use by unnamed employees is expressly prohibited.  
Leave must be donated on a one-to-one personal basis. 

2)   This Policy does not apply to employees on worker’s compensation leave. 

3)  Individual leave records are confidential, and only individual employees may reveal their 
donation or receipt of leave.  The employee donating leave must sign a release form and 
cannot receive remuneration for leave donated.  All donations must be made on a 
voluntary basis.  Solicitation on the part of Department Heads or supervisors is prohibited.  
No employee shall directly or indirectly intimidate, threaten or coerce any other employee 
for the purpose of interfering with any right an employee may have in donating, receiving, 
or using annual leave under this program.  Such action by any employee will result in 
disciplinary action up to and including dismissal on the basis of personal conduct. 

4)  The Privacy Act makes medical information confidential; therefore, prior to making the 
employee’s status public for the purpose of receiving shared leave, the employee must 
sign a release to allow the status to be known. 

5)  A committee composed of Human Resources, the Department Head of the recipient 
employee, and one other randomly selected Department Head will make the final decision 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ar

ed
 L

ea
ve

 P
o

lic
y 

 (
P

er
so

n
n

el
 P

o
lic

y 
U

p
d

at
es

)



 

  Revised 6-15-2023 

concerning eligibility to participate in the program.  Participation in this program shall be 
based on the applicant’s and donor’s past compliance with leave rules. 

D.  Eligibility Application 

1)  Applicant must be a regular, full or part-time employee who has completed his/her 
applicable introductory period. 

2)   At the time of the request, the applicant must have exhausted all sick, annual, and 
compensatory leave; all leave balances must be zero. 

3)  Application should include name, social security number, department name, position title, 
and a doctor’s statement describing the medical condition and estimated length of time 
needed to participate in the program. 

4)  Applicant shall apply to the Department Head, who shall forward the application to Human 
Resources.  After randomly selecting a third member for the review committee, the three-
member committee will meet to review the merits of the request as well as the employee’s 
past leave history and will make a decision concerning the applicant’s eligibility to 
participate in the program.  An employee may not file a grievance nor an employee appeal 
if his/her request to receive or to donate leave is denied. 

E.  Recipient Guidelines 

1)   Participation in this program is limited to 1,040 hours (prorated if part-time), either 
continuously or, if for the same condition, on a recurring basis.  The County Manager may, 
however, grant employee continuation in the program, month by month, for a maximum of 
2,080 hours if the employee would otherwise have been granted leave without pay. 

2)   Subject to the maximum of 1,040 hours, the number of hours leave an employee can 
receive is limited to the projected recovery or treatment period.  All donated leave will be 
credited to the recipient’s sick leave account. 

3)  At the expiration of the medical condition, any unused leave in the recipient’s donated 
leave account shall be treated as follows: 

a.  The recipient’s sick leave account balance shall be limited to a total of forty (40) 
hours. 

b.  Any additional unused donated leave will be returned to the donor(s) on a pro-
rata basis and credited to the leave account from which it was donated. 
 

4)  If a recipient separates due to resignation, death, or retirement from Camden County, 
his/her participation in the program will end.  Donated leave shall be returned to the 
donor(s) on a pro-rata basis. 

F.  Donor Guidelines 

 1) A non-family member donor may contribute vacation or sick leave to another employee. 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ar

ed
 L

ea
ve

 P
o

lic
y 

 (
P

er
so

n
n

el
 P

o
lic

y 
U

p
d

at
es

)



 

  Revised 6-15-2023 

2)  A family member who is a County employee may contribute vacation or sick leave to 

another immediate family member who is a County employee.  Immediate family is defined 

as spouse, parents, children, brother, sister, grandparents and grandchildren, great-

grandparents, and great-grandchildren.  Also included are the step, half, and in-law 

relationships. 

 3)   The minimum amount to be donated is four (4) hours. 

4) An employee family member donating sick leave to a qualified family member under this 

program may donate up to a maximum of 1,040 hours but may not reduce their sick leave 

balance below forty (40) hours. 

5) The maximum amount of vacation leave allowed to be donated by one individual can be no 
more than the amount he/she could earn in one year; however, the amount donated may 
not reduce the donor’s vacation leave balance below one-half of the amount he/she could 
earn in one year. 

6)  All donations must be in writing and must be signed by the donating employee.  The 
employee receiving the leave must be named, and the amount and type of leave donated 
must be specified. 

 7)  Once a donation is made, it cannot be retracted by the donor. 

 

 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ar

ed
 L

ea
ve

 P
o

lic
y 

 (
P

er
so

n
n

el
 P

o
lic

y 
U

p
d

at
es

)



 

June 8, 2023 

 

Breaks 

Breaks. Department heads have the discretion to grant employees breaks where the 

duties and responsibilities of the job permit. Breaks may be up to two 15-minute 

periods, one in the morning and one in the afternoon, and shall not exceed a total of 30 

minutes. Breaks may not be used to extend lunch breaks, leave or reduce work hours 

and cannot be combined into one 30-minute break. Employees must not leave the 

County premises during these break periods. Employees who smoke on break shall 

move off county property in order to comply with the County Smoking Ordinance. Abuse 

of the break policy may result in loss of the privilege. Supervisors shall inform 

employees of scheduled break periods.  

In accordance with Federal law, Camden County provides reasonable break time for an 

employee to express breast milk for their nursing child after the child’s birth each time 

such employee has a need to express the milk. Contact Human Resources, who, with 

the assistance of the Department Head, will assign a private area in your department 

designated for this purpose. 

Personal Cell Phone 

Use at the discretion of the department head.  Employees may communicate using their 

own personal devices as long as such use does not disrupt the workplace or interfere 

with the employee’s job performance.  

Camden County encourages a reasonable standard that requires employees to restrict 

personal calls and texting during work time. Employees should use personal cell phones 

and other mobile devices only during scheduled breaks, lunch periods, and other 

designated non-work periods.  Flexibility will be provided in circumstances demanding 

immediate attention, such as in emergency situations.  Supervisors are expected to 

monitor the cell phone usage of their employees. 

It is expected that personal communications be kept to a minimum during work hours. 

 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
ak

s 
an

d
 C

el
l P

h
o

n
e 

U
sa

g
e 

P
o

lic
y 

- 
6-

8-
20

23
  (

P
er

so
n

n
el

 P
o

lic
y 

U
p

d
at

es
)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Board Appointments 

Item Number: 6.A

Meeting Date:  July 03, 2023

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Board of Commissioners 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

The 116th Business Session of the NCACC will take place during its Annual Conference 

scheduled for August 24th-August 26th.  Each county will be entitled to one vote on items that 

come before the membership.  In order to facilitate the voting process, each county is to 

designate one voting delegate (and also may appoint one alternate.)   

Recommendation: 

Appoint a voting delegate and an alternate for the Annual Conference Business Session. 

6.A

Packet Pg. 17



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_051623 (DOCX) 

bocminutes_060523 (DOCX) 

bocminutes_061223 (DOCX) 

 

7.A

Packet Pg. 18



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Special Called Meeting 

May 16, 2023 – 3:15 PM 

Camden County Public Library 

Conference Room 

MINUTES 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held a duly-noticed Special Called Meeting on May 16, 2023 at 3:15 

PM in the Conference Room of the Camden County Public Library.  The purpose of the meeting was to go into 

Closed Session to consider the public body’s negotiating position with respect to price and other material terms of a 

contract to acquire real property.   

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tiffney White at 3:15 PM.  Additional Board members present: 

Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett and Troy Leary.  Absent: Vice Chair Ross Munro.  

Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. 

Motion to go into Closed Session to consider the public body’s negotiating position with respect to price and 

other material terms of a contract to acquire real property. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

There being no further matters for discussion Chair White adjourned the meeting at 3:23 PM. 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

05
16

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



1 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

6:00 PM – Closed Session 

7:00 PM – Regular Meeting 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

Minutes 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held at 7:00 PM on June 5, 2023 in the 

boardroom of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.  A Closed Session was held at 6:00 PM to 

consult with the County Attorney in regard to matters relating to attorney-client privilege. 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tiffney White at 6:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Ross Munro, 

Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett and Troy Leary.  Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin 

Burke, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. County Attorney John Morrison was present for the Closed Session only. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to consult with the County Attorney in regard to matters relating to 

attorney-client privilege. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Chair White reconvened the Board of Commissioners. 

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Rev. Boyce Porter gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3. PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Employee Recognition – Human Resources Specialist Beverly Fonville recognized Alfreda Gordon for 10 

years of service with Camden County.   

 

B. Trillium Health Resources – Director Bobbie Lowe presented the annual report for Camden County. 

 

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

Dr. Linda Carr – School Superintendent Dr. Carr introduced herself to the Board and spoke in support of the two-

story design for the new high school. 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



2 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

Jason Banks – Board of Education Chair Dr. Jason Banks spoke in support of the two-story design for the new high 

school and encouraged the Board to finalize the plan to build on Highway 343 so that the project can move forward.   

 

Jeff Jennings – Mr. Jennings expressed concern of the impact of the tax revaluation on the younger property owners 

of the county.  He encouraged the Board to consider a revenue-neutral or lower tax rate to ease the tax burden on the 

citizens.  Mr. Jennings encouraged the Board to decide on a plan to move forward with the new high school project 

in that the students should be the number one priority. 

 

ITEM 5. PUBLIC HEARINGS          

 

A. Proposed 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Program 

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing for the 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Program. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

County Manager Erin Burke presented the Proposed 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Program. 

 

   

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



3 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



4 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



5 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



6 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

    
 

   
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



7 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



8 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



9 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

Chair White opened the floor for public comments.  There were none. 

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to approve the 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Program as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

B. Proposed FY 2023-2024 Budget 

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

County Manager Erin Burke presented the Proposed FY 2023-2024 Budget. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



10 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

Budget Message 

 

    
 

    
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



11 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

Budget Ordinance 

 

        

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



12 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

     
 

     

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



13 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

     
 

     

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



14 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

     
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



15 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

Schedule of Fees 

 

   
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



16 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

 

   
 

     

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



17 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



18 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

  
 

   
 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



19 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

         
 

    

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



20 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

 
 

Chair White opened the floor for public comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to add the FY 2023-2024 Proposed Budget and Schedule of Fees to the agenda for consideration. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to approve the FY 2023-2024 Budget and Schedule of Fees as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



21 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

ITEM 6. NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



22 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

30 Largest Unpaid - Real 

 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



23 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

30 Oldest Unpaid - Personal 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

B. BusPatrol Automated School Bus Cameras – Britton Overton, Camden Public Schools Transportation 

Director 

 

The National Transportation Safety Board recently called on states to combat school bus stop-arm violations by 

enacting laws enabling local jurisdictions to install automated enforcement cameras on stop-arms and to issue 

citations to violators caught on camera.  Stop-arm cameras and automated stop-arm enforcement laws permit local 

law enforcement to leverage technology while enforcing school bus stopping laws.  BusPatrol is a school bus safety 

program that employs the use of stop-arm safety technology.   

 

North Carolina General Statute requires that a local ordinance be adopted before a Board of Education can consider 

moving forward with installation and operation of automated school bus safety cameras.  

 

Mr. Overton noted that BusPatrol shoulders the financial risks involved in deploying a fully automated stop-arm 

program.  According to BusPatrol, this includes the cost of procurement, installation and maintenance of stop-arm 

technology for entire school bus fleets.  Motorists who commit stop-arm violations help fund the safety technology 

and program management expenses.  Once costs are recovered, a revenue generation model exists for school 

districts, counties and cities to access new available funding. In the rare case that a partner issues no tickets, 

BusPatrol will even absorb these costs.  The program requires one law enforcement officer designated to review and 

approve the stop-arm violations.   

 

Camden Schools Transportation Director Britton Overton presented a request for the Board of Commissioners to 

adopt an Ordinance allowing the Board of Education to consider moving forward with installation and operation of 

automated school bus safety features.  Mr. Britton came before the Board in May 2022 but the required Ordinance 

had not yet been presented to the Board for consideration due to concerns of the County Attorney in relation to the 

required involvement of the Sheriff’s Office.   Camden Sheriff Kevin Jones attended the meeting and indicated that 

he is in support of the adoption of the Ordinance. 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



24 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   
 

Motion to approve the draft Ordinance 2032-06-02 allowing installation and operation of automated school 

bus safety cameras as well as the accompanying bylaws of the administrative appeals board for school bus 

stop arm violations.   

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



25 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

C. Debris Management Contract Extension – Erin Burke 

 

   
 
Motion to approve the debris management contract extension with Phillips & Jordan, Inc. as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

D. Resolution 2023-06-01: Salaries & Compensation for Various Boards and Commissions – Erin Burke 

 

  

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



26 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution 2023-06-01 Salaries & Compensation for Various Boards and Commissions as 

presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

E. Proclamation: Coastal North Carolina Local Foods Week – Erin Burke 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



27 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

Motion to adopt the proclamation in recognition of Coastal North Carolina Foods Week as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 7. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Tourism Development Authority – Reappointment of Michele Ward 

B. South Camden Fire Commission – Reappointment of Zenas Jennings 

 

Motion to approve the board appointments as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

Chair White recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



28 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

 

 

 
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



29 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Chair White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 8.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



30 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



31 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

   

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



32 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

   

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



33 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



34 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

E. Tax Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



35 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

F. Tax Collection Reports 

 

   
 

G. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



36 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

H. JCPC Certification Standards 

 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



37 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

I. JCPC Contractor Agreement 

 

   
 

   
 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



38 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

ITEM 9.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report for the month of May 2023: 

• Meetings 

▪ Ministers’ Advisory Council 

▪ Emergency Operations Center Control Group Meeting 

▪ Tourism Development Authority 

▪ NC Department of Information Technology - Information Gathering Session ECSU 

▪ Camden County Public Schools Special Meeting for 2-Story High School Option 

• Paddle for the Border 

• Law Enforcement United Welcome Dinner & Deputy Montelle Williams Memorial 

• Employee Cookout 

• UNC School of Government Course - Working Together: Counties, School Boards, and Local Funding for 

Public Schools 

• UNC School of Government Webinar – Recruitment and Retention 

• NCACC Advocacy Days 

• NCACC 100 Counties Prepared: Emergency Preparedness Training 

• Budget preparation meetings with Finance Director 

• Renovation meetings for Sheriff’s Office, Tax & Water, Planning 

• Planning 101 Community Workshop to be implemented soon. 

• Funds Received from the ABC Board in the amount of $100,011, over $10,000 to the schools and $7,000 to 

the Sheriff’s Office. 

• Hazard Mitigation Grant Fund Reimbursements Received – Over $400,000. 

 

 

ITEM 10.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Vice-Chair Munro inquired as to the timing of the relocation of the Tax and Planning staff. 

 

County Manager Burke estimated that the Tax & Water Department could be relocated by the end of the summer.  

The IT work is in process, which has to be complete before the drywall work can be done.  Planning may take 

longer as the second floor of the Administration Building will need to be complete before Planning can be relocated. 

The goal for Planning is the end of the year.   

 

Commissioner Aydlett reported that she attended 16 events over the past month.  She highlighted the Emergency 

Preparedness Class and commented that it was well worth the time to attend.   

 

ITEM 11.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

For information only: 

 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. Fire Prevention Report 

 

ITEM 12.  OTHER MATTERS          

 

Commissioner Aydlett referenced the presentation by MB Kahn at the recent Board of Education meeting in regard 

to the new high school and the 2-story design option.  It was her request that the Board consider moving forward 

with the project in the form of a vote, as well as setting a budget for the project.   

 

Commissioner Krainiak expressed concern in regard to the quality of the soil and did not want to move forward 

without results of bore samples.   

 

County Manager Burke stated that the response given at the special called meeting of the Board of Education 

confirmed that the two-story option could be built but the design team was not instructed to investigate any further 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



39 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

as far as what the structural costs would be.  Mrs. Burke cautioned the Board on moving on anything until absolutely 

sure that it is the Board’s plan to move forward.  The Board of Education desires for the school to be constructed on 

the 343 site.  She stated that if a lighthouse can be built on a pile of sand in the middle of the Atlantic Ocean, it may 

be possible to build a high school on clay, but the question will be the cost.   

 

Commissioner Krainiak expressed additional concern that the cost to prepare the soil could be invested into a more 

suitable property.   

 

Vice-Chair Munro inquired as to whether the bore samples had been done on the site for a 2-story building.   

 

Board of Education Chair Dr. Jason Banks stated his understanding of the geotechnical report is that MB Kahn came 

back with an analysis of a 2-story building.  Dr. Banks stated that soil borings have been completed for that site, 

which was paid for by the County.  Kim Hamby of Timmons Group participated in the recent presentation at the 

Board of Education meeting and said nothing to the contrary in regard to the construction of a 2-story facility on the 

site.  He is of the opinion that the construction and design team have that information already.   

 

Commissioner Leary inquired as to the status of the practice fields as part of the updated design plan.   

 

Dr. Banks explained that there are three potential sites for the practice field – one directly behind the school and then 

two more toward the wetlands in the back.   

 

Commissioner Leary inquired as to an access road to the practice fields.   

 

Dr. Banks does not believe the access road to be a major issue with the plan that was presented at the Board of 

Education meeting, as a gravel road will suffice for that purpose and in regard to what could be saved on the 

installation of power to the necessary location. 

 

Commissioner Aydlett offered two motions: motion to move ahead with the high school project on the 343 site if 

acceptable with the engineer and motion to set a budget for the project.   

 

The clerk clarified that the Board will need to consider each motion separately. 

 

Motion to move ahead with the construction of the new high school on the 343 site with the 2-story design as 

presented by MB Kahn.   

 

RESULT: PASSED [3-2] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Sissy Aydlett 

NOES: Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary 

 

Commissioner Aydlett also offered a motion to set a budget for the high school project in order to move forward.   

 

Vice-Chair Munro suggested an additional meeting be held to set the budget.   

 

County Manager Burke stated that she can get firm numbers from MB Kahn and the Board can hold a special 

meeting to determine the budget.   

 

Dr. Banks stated that he would not be opposed to a joint meeting between the Board of Education and Board of 

Commissioners to discuss the budget.   

 

County Manager Burke was instructed by the Board to coordinate a joint meeting with the Board of Education.    

 

In light of the planned joint meeting, Commissioner Aydlett withdrew her motion to set a budget for the new high 

school project.   

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



40 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 5, 2023 

ITEM 13. ADJOURN 

There being no further matters for discussion Chair White adjourned the meeting at 8:29 PM. 

Board of Equalization & Review 

Chair White called to order the Board of Equalization & Review.  There were no cases to come before the Board. 

Motion to recess the Board of Equalization & Review until July 3, 2023 at 7:00 PM or as soon thereafter as 

practical.  

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

Chair White recessed the Board of Equalization & Review until July 3, 2023 at 7:00 PM or as soon thereafter 

as practical. 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
05

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



1 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 12, 2023 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Camden County Board of Education 

Joint Meeting 

June 12, 2023; 5:15 PM 

Camden County Public Library Boardroom 

MINUTES 

A joint meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners and Camden County Board of Education was held 

in the Boardroom of the Camden Public Library at June 12, 2023.  The primary purpose of the meeting was to 

discuss the budget for the new high school construction project.   

Board Members Present 

Board of Commissioners: Chair Tiffney White, Vice Chair Ross Munro, Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy 

Aydlett and Troy Leary.  Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. 

Camden County Board of Education: Chair Jason Banks, Vice Chair Chris Purcell, Board Members Christian 

Overton, Kevin Heath and Magen O’Neal.  Staff Present: Superintendent Dr. Linda Carr, Administrative Assistant 

Anita Cuthrell and Attorney Johny Hallow.   

Others Present 

Timmons Group Representative - Kim Hamby 

Moseley Architects Representative – Ashley Dennis 

M.B. Kahn Representatives - Bill Cram, Maggie Dittmar (via virtual call)

Call to Order 

Chair Tiffney White called to order the Camden County Board of Commissioners and Chair Jason Banks called to 

order the Camden County Board of Education.     

Consideration of the Agenda 

Commissioner White offered a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  The motion passed with all five 

commissioners voting aye and no commissioner voting no.   

Board of Education member Chris Purcell offered a motion to approve the agenda as presented, with a second by 

Mr. Overton.  The motion passed with all five board members voting aye and no board member voting no. 

New High School Construction Project Budget Discussion 

Ashley Dennis shared the following updated information that was presented at the recent Board of Education 

meeting.   

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
12

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



2 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 12, 2023 

Kim Hamby shared the following which presents the 2-story structure on the 343 site. 

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
12

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



3 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 12, 2023 

Bill Cram presented the following recommendation: 

Mr. Cram explained that it will take approximately 9 months to complete the design and permitting process to allow 

the bid processes to begin.  Estimated begin of construction is 11 months of date of approval to move forward on the 

current site with the two-story option.  The updated plan increases the capacity from 800 students to 976 students.   

Proposed Budget 

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
12

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



4 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 12, 2023 

Action Items 

Commissioner Leary inquired in regard to whether the access road from Sleepy Hollow is included in the presented 

budget.  Mr. Cram clarified that the access road is not included in the current budget.   

Mrs. Hamby stated that there would have to be some drainage redesign for the back of the site for the access road to 

be incorporated and she confirmed that unless an access road is built there will not be access to the rear of the site.   

Board of Education member Kevin Heath confirmed that the cost estimated by Albemarle EMC assumed that the 

area would be cleared and the road would be constructed.  He stated that the extra cost would be minimal.   

 Commissioner Krainiak inquired as to the cost to prepare the land for construction and to support the building long-

term. 

Mr. Cram confirmed that the soil borings have been done.  Ms. Dennis confirmed that third-party special inspectors 

will be on site that will confirm findings.   

Chair White reminded the Board that the purpose of the meeting is to set a budget for the project.  

Commissioner Leary inquired as to the cost to prep the land for construction.   

Mr. Cram stated that the grading package is estimated at $4 million, which is included in the presented budget. 

Commissioner Aydlett inquired as to whether adjustments could be made once the budget is set by the Board. 

County Manager Burke clarified that it would be a difficult process to adjust once the project is underway. 

Commissioner Leary expressed concern that the current fields do not have restrooms and that should be considered 

in this plan. 

Vice Chair Munro offered a motion to set the budget at $80 million for the new high school. 

Discussion 

Upon a question in regard to contingency funds, Mr. Cram confirmed that any unused funds allotted will be returned 

to the County Board of Education.  He also confirmed that the budget includes technology.   

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
12

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



5 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 12, 2023 

Vice Chair Munro stated that the County has been wrestling with this issue for a long time.  Personally he does not 

feel that the 343 site is the right site and that it needs to be larger for future growth of the school.  However, he is 

concerned about losing the $50 million grant, which Camden County can’t afford.  It is not his preferred site for 

action, but he stated that he is willing to vote for it.  He believes at least 60 acres is needed but because of an 

impasse with the Board of Education he is willing to vote for it to get the project moving.   

Commissioner Leary concurred with Vice Chair Munro’s statement. 

Commissioner Krainiak asked both boards if they truly believed this is the best thing for Camden County because he 

does not believe it is and that everyone will have to vote their consciences.   

Chair White proceeded with the vote: 

The vote to set the budget at $80 million passed 4-1 with Chair White, Vice Chair Munro, Commissioners 

Aydlett and Leary voting aye and Commissioner Krainiak voting nay.   

Commissioner Krainiak requested a poll of the Board: 

Chair White – aye 

Vice Chair Munro – aye 

Commissioner Aydlett – aye 

Commissioner Krainiak – nay 

Commissioner Leary – aye 

Upon a question by Commissioner Aydlett in regard to next steps, Mr. Cram explained that the redesign process will 

begin and MB Kahn will be providing periodic updates to the Board of Education and the Board of Commissioners.  

It will take about 9 months to complete the design and prepare for the bid process.    

Dr. Banks confirmed that as of May 30, 2023 the scope and design was approved by the Board of Education.   

There being no further matters for discussion Chair White adjourned the Board of Commissioners at 5:47 PM. 

Dr. Banks expressed appreciation to both boards for their efforts in making this project a reality.   

Mr. Purcell offered a motion to adjourn the Board of Education, which was seconded by Mr. Overton.  The motion 

passed with five members voting aye and no member voting no.   

Dr. Banks adjourned the Board of Education at 5:48 PM. 

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
12

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 7.B

Meeting Date:  July 03, 2023

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

Finance 

Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

Item Title   Budget Amendments 

Attachments: 23-24 BA 001 CCU & GAP PAYMENT - MEDICAID

EXPANSION (DOC) 

7.B

Packet Pg. 65



                                                       2023-24-BA001 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

52330610-434902 CCU FUNDS     $28,516.63 

52330610-434903 E & E GAP FUNDS        38,971.40 

   

Expenses  

526100-525200 CCU FUNDS                                          $28,516.63 

526100-525300         E & E GAP FUNDS                 38,971.40 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds that were received from the State to 

over Medicaid Expansion and GAP payments that were allocated recently.      

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 3rd day of July, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
01

 C
C

U
 &

 G
A

P
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 -
 M

E
D

IC
A

ID
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
  (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.C

Packet Pg. 67



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Name: Christopher Victor Salvatore 

Reason: Turned in Plates 

Amount: 120.92 

7.D

Packet Pg. 92



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.E 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

7.E

Packet Pg. 93



7.E.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.F 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 MAY, 2023 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 May, 2023 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.F

Packet Pg. 95



7.F.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 M
A

Y
, 2

02
3 

 (
V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.G 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Text Amendment to the Camden 

County Code of Ordinances 

 

Attachments: AgendaSummary_TextAmendmentCA_2023_07_03

 (DOCX) 

CA_StaffReport_TextAmendment2023_07_03

 (DOCX) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

7.G

Packet Pg. 97



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date: July 3, 2023 

 

Attachments:  Text Amendments 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:  Set Public Hearing - Text Amendment to the Camden County Code of Ordinances 

 

 

Summary: 

 

The attached Ordinance 2023-08-01 proposes a text change to the Camden County Unified 

Development Ordinance.  The proposed language change is necessary for clarification of the 

requirements. 

 

The Text amendment will amend the Camden County Code of Ordinances Chapter 151 for the following 

Articles:  

Article 3 Zoning Districts:  3.5.2 Working Lands District and 3.5.3 Rural Residential District 

Dimensional Requirements 

Article 6 Subdivision Requirements:  6.5.2 Conservation Subdivision Applicability 

Article 7 Environmental Provisions:  7.5.2 Open Space Set-Aside Applicability 

Article 5 Development Standards:  5.1.2 Commercial Design Standards 

 

The Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend approval. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion to set Public Hearing for August 7, 2023 

 

7.G.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
aS

u
m

m
ar

y_
T

ex
tA

m
en

d
m

en
tC

A
_2

02
3_

07
_0

3 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 T
ex

t 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 t

h
e 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
d

e 
o

f



Ordinance No. 2023-08-01 
UDO No. 2023-04-032 

An Ordinance 
Amending the Camden County Code of Ordinances 

Camden County, North Carolina 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS as follows: 
 
Article I:  Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 151 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances of Camden 
County, North Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on January 1, 1998, and 
subsequently revised February 4, 2019 and subsequently amended, and as otherwise incorporated into the Camden 
County Code. 
 
Article II:  Construction 
 
For purposes of this Ordinance, underlined words (underline) shall be considered as additions to existing Ordinance 
language and strikethrough words (strikethrough) shall be considered deletions to existing language. New language 
of proposed ordinance shall be shown in italics, underlined, and highlighted (italics). 
 
Article III:   
 
Amending Camden County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 151 specifically: 

Article 3 Zoning Districts:  3.5.2 Working Lands District and 3.5.3 Rural Residential District 
Dimensional Requirements 

Article 6 Subdivision Requirements:  6.5.2 Conservation Subdivision Applicability 
Article 7 Environmental Provisions:  7.5.2 Open Space Set-Aside Applicability 
Article 5 Development Standards:  5.1.2 Commercial Design Standards 

3.5.2. WORKING LANDS (WL) DISTRICT 
 

WL 

Working 

Lands 

A. Purpose Statement 

The Working Lands (WL) district is established to accommodate 
agriculture, agriculturally-related uses, and limited forms residential 
development at very low densities in rural portions of the County.  The 
district is primarily intended to preserve and protect bona fide farms 
and resource lands for current or future agricultural use as well as to 
protect the rural character of the area.  One of the primary tools for 
character protection is the requirement to configure residential 
subdivisions when of more than five five or more lots are created as 
conservation subdivisions.  The conservation subdivision approach 
seeks to minimize the visibility of new residential development from 
adjacent roadways through proper placement and screening, and 
allows farmers to capture a portion of the land’s development potential 
while continuing to farm.  Conservation subdivisions allow a portion of 
a tract or site to be developed with single-family detached homes while 
the balance of the site is left as conservation or agricultural land.  The 
district also accommodates a wide range of agricultural and 
agricultural-related uses like “agri-tourism” as well as service and 
support uses to the rural community, including day care, educational 
uses, public safety facilities, parks, and utility features. 

B. Dimensional Requirements 

# STANDARD TYPE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR 

TRADITIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 

REQUIREMENTS FOR 

CONSERVATION 

SUBDIVISIONS [1] 

A Minimum Development Size (acres) N/A 10 

7.G.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
_S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

_T
ex

tA
m

en
d

m
en

t2
02

3_
07

_0
3 

 (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 t
h

e 
C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s)



B Maximum Residential Density (units/acre) 0.2 1 

C Minimum Lot Area (acres) 5 1 

D Minimum Lot Width (feet) [2] [8] 300 60 

E Maximum Lot Coverage (% of lot area) [3] 24 72 

F Minimum Open Space (% of development size) [4] None 50 

G Minimum Front Setback (feet) 50 20 

H Minimum Corner Side Setback (feet) 50 20 

I Minimum Interior Side Setback (feet) 25 10 

J Minimum Rear Setback (feet) 25 15 

K Minimum Distance Between Buildings, Front-to-Back (feet) [5] 20 10 

L Minimum Distance Between Buildings, Side-to-Side (feet) [5] 15 5 

M Minimum Accessory Building Setback (feet) 10 3 

N Minimum Setback from Agricultural Activity (feet) [6] 50 50 

O Maximum Building Height (feet) 35 [7] 35 

NOTES: 
[1] Residential developments of when five or more lots are created shall be configured as a conservation subdivision in accordance with the 
standards in Section 6.5 Conservation Subdivision. 
[2] Lots on a cul-de-sac street shall maintain a minimum frontage of 35 feet and shall maintain 80 percent of the required minimum lot width 
at a point located 50 feet from the street right-of-way edge. 
[3] The maximum lot coverage may be increased with approval from NCDEQ and compliance with all applicable stormwater management 
requirements. 
[4] Applied to residential subdivisions and nonresidential developments. 
[5] Applied in cases where there are two or more principal buildings on the same lot. 
[6] Setback is applied from the perimeter of agricultural activity occurring on the same or an adjacent lot. 
[7] Maximum building height may be increased to 50 feet for agricultural or agricultural-related uses. 
[8] Transfer Plats shall maintain a minimum lot width of 125 feet. 

 
  

7.G.b

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
_S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

_T
ex

tA
m

en
d

m
en

t2
02

3_
07

_0
3 

 (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 t
h

e 
C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s)



3.5.3.  RURAL RESIDENTIAL (RR) DISTRICT 
 

RR 

Rural 

Residential 

A. Purpose 
Statement 

The Rural Residential (RR) district is established to accommodate 
low density residential neighborhoods and supporting uses on lots 
near bona fide farms and agricultural areas in the rural portion of 
the County.  The district is intended to accommodate residential 
development in ways that will not interfere with agricultural activity 
or negatively impact the rural character of the County. One of the 
primary tools for character protection is the requirement to 
configure residential subdivisions when of more than five five or 
more lots are created as conservation subdivisions.  The 
conservation subdivision approach seeks to minimize the visibility 
of new residential development from adjacent roadways through 
proper placement and screening.  The district accommodates 
several differing agricultural uses and single-family detached 
homes.  It also allows supporting uses like educational facilities, 
parks, public safety facilities, and utilities.  District regulations 
discourage uses that interfere with the development of residential 
dwellings or that are detrimental to the rural nature of the district. 

C. Dimensional Requirements 

# STANDARD TYPE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR 

TRADITIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 

REQUIREMENTS FOR 

CONSERVATION 

SUBDIVISIONS [1] 

A Minimum Development Size (acres) N/A 10 

B Maximum Residential Density (units/acre) 0.5 1 

C Minimum Lot Area (acres) 2 1 

D Minimum Lot Width (feet) [2] 125 60 

E Maximum Lot Coverage (% of lot area) [3] 24 72 

F Minimum Open Space (% of development size) [4] None 50 

G Minimum Front Setback (feet) 50 20 

H Minimum Corner Side Setback (feet) 50 20 

I Minimum Interior Side Setback (feet) 25 10 

J Minimum Rear Setback (feet) 25 15 

K Minimum Distance Between Buildings, Front-to-Back (feet) [5] 20 10 

L Minimum Distance Between Buildings, Side-to-Side (feet) [5] 15 5 

M Minimum Accessory Building Setback (feet) 10 3 

N Maximum Building Height (feet) 35 [6] 35 

7.G.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
_S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

_T
ex

tA
m

en
d

m
en

t2
02

3_
07

_0
3 

 (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 t
h

e 
C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s)



NOTES: 
[1] Residential developments of when five or more lots are created shall be configured as a conservation subdivision in accordance with the 
standards in Section 6.5 Conservation Subdivision. 
[2] Lots on a cul-de-sac street shall maintain a minimum frontage of 35 feet and shall maintain 80 percent of the required minimum lot width 
at a point located 50 feet from the street right-of-way edge. 
[3] The maximum lot coverage may be increased with approval from NCDEQ and compliance with all applicable stormwater management 
requirements. 
[4] Applied to residential subdivisions and nonresidential developments. 
[5] Applied in cases where there are two or more principal buildings on the same lot. 
[6] Maximum building height may be increased to 50 feet for agricultural or agricultural-related uses. 

 

6.5 CONSERVATION SUBDIVISION 
 

6.5.2 APPLICABILITY 

A. Type of Development 
This conservation subdivision option shall be limited to development of single-family detached residential 
dwellings on individual lots in subdivisions when of more than five five or more lots are created.  The 
conservation subdivision option shall not be available for any other form of development or use type. 

B. Where Required 
Single-family detached residential subdivisions when of more than five five or more lots are created in the WL 
and RR districts shall be configured as conservation subdivisions, in accordance with the standards in this 
section. 

C. Where Allowed 
Single-family detached residential subdivisions when of more than five five or more lots are created in the SR 
and PD districts may be developed as a conservation subdivision, in accordance with the standards in this 
section. 

 

7.5.2. APPLICABILITY  
A. Generally  

1. Unless exempted in accordance with Section 7.5.2.C, Exemptions, the standards in this section shall 
apply to all new development and redevelopment in the County.  
2. Redevelopment conducted after February 4, 2019 shall comply with the standards in this section, to the 
maximum extent practicable, and shall provide its pro rata share of open space set-aside.  

B. Conservation Subdivisions  
Open space set-asides associated with a conservation subdivision shall be subject to the standards in Section 6.5, 
Conservation Subdivision, in addition to these standards. In the event of a conflict, the standards in Section 6.5, 
Conservation Subdivision, shall control.  
C. Exemptions  
The following forms of development shall be exempted from the standards in this section:  

1. Development of an individual single-family dwelling (including manufactured homes) on lots platted prior 
to February 4, 2019;  
2. Minor Subdivisions comprised solely of six or fewer lots where all lots are intended for single-family 
detached residential dwellings; and  
3. Development located within the CP, LI, and HI districts. 

 
  

7.G.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
_S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

_T
ex

tA
m

en
d

m
en

t2
02

3_
07

_0
3 

 (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 t
h

e 
C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s)



5.1.2. COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS 

D. Design Requirements 
3. Building Material Standards  

a. Allowable Materials 
 1. The predominant exterior building materials for nonresidential development shall be of high quality, 

and may include:  
 A. Brick;  
 B. Rock, stone, or tinted and textured concrete masonry units;  
 C. Natural, decay-resistant, high quality exterior wood siding, shingles, or clapboards;  
 D. Cementitious siding (sheet or plank);  
 E. High-quality, architectural metal (stainless steel, copper, brushed nickel, brass, but 

excluding corrugated metal siding), subject to approval by the Planning Board or the Board 
of Commissioners; and 

 F. Transparent glass windows and doors.  
 

 2. Suggested pitched roof materials include asphalt shingles, standing seam metal, slate, or similar 
materials.  

 3. Artificial materials which closely resemble these materials shall also be allowed, but are subject to 
approval by the UDO Administrator Board of Commissioners or the Planning Board.  

 
 

7.G.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
_S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

_T
ex

tA
m

en
d

m
en

t2
02

3_
07

_0
3 

 (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 t
h

e 
C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 104



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 

 

Attachments: 23-05 (DOCX) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 107



Camden County Public Library 

May 2023 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,907 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 4,525 

Cloud Library Check Out (ebooks & audiobooks) 103 (4% increase from 5/22) 

Computer/ Wireless Use 310/218 

Questions Answered 237 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 19/233 

Teen Program/Attendance 1/18 

Adult Programs/Attendance 2/18 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 24/88 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 4/26 

Days/Hours Open 29/236 

# Items in Collection 21,138 

Library Card Holders 2,544 

 
Comparison by Year 

2021-2023 

  
           

 

**The Library was closed 5/11-5/31 while moving to our new location. During this closure the facility was 

closed to the public and all services suspended. 

728

355

1,907

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

2021 MAY 2022 MAY 2023 MAY

Attendance

2,304

1,439

4,525

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

2021 MAY 2022 MAY 2023 MAY

Circulation

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
05

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.C 

Meeting Date:   July 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Fire Prevention Report 

 

Attachments: Fire Prevention Report (PDF) 

 

10.C

Packet Pg. 109



May 2023 Monthly Report 
Fire Prevention 
Camden County 

 
 

Inspections 
 
 
Completed 
 
Needham Adult Care Home – No Violations Noted 
Hardees – Fixed Suppression System Service needed 
State Employees Credit Union – No Violations Noted 
 
Investigations 
 
1735 Morgan’s Corner Road – Insurance Requesting Copies of Reports 
 
 
Plans Review 
 
No Permits Issued 
No Plans Received to our Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10.C.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

F
ir

e 
P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Employee Recognition - Erin Burke

	4. Public Comments
	5. New Business
	A. Tax Report
	Printout: Tax Report
	a. May20230627093024788

	B. Personnel Policy Updates
	Printout: Personnel Policy Updates
	a. Shared Leave Policy
	b. Breaks and Cell Phone Usage Policy - 6-8-2023


	6. Board Appointments
	A. NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate
	Printout: NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	7. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. bocminutes_051623
	b. bocminutes_060523
	c. bocminutes_061223

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 23-24 BA 001 CCU & GAP PAYMENT - MEDICAID EXPANSION

	C. School Budget Amendments
	Printout: School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	E. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 MAY, 2023

	G. Set Public Hearing - Text Amendment to the Camden County Code of Ordinances
	Printout: Set Public Hearing - Text Amendment to the Camden County Code of Ordinances
	a. AgendaSummary_TextAmendmentCA_2023_07_03
	b. CA_StaffReport_TextAmendment2023_07_03


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 23-05

	C. Fire Prevention Report
	Printout: Fire Prevention Report
	a. Fire Prevention Report


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn
	Board of Equalization and Review

	Appendix
	5.A · Tax Report
	5.A.a · May20230627093024788

	5.B · Personnel Policy Updates
	5.B.a · Shared Leave Policy
	5.B.b · Breaks and Cell Phone Usage Policy - 6-8-2023

	6.A · NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate
	7.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	7.A.a · bocminutes_051623
	7.A.b · bocminutes_060523
	7.A.c · bocminutes_061223

	7.B · Budget Amendments
	7.B.a · 23-24 BA 001 CCU & GAP PAYMENT - MEDICAID EXPANSION

	7.C · School Budget Amendments
	7.C.a · School Budget Amendments

	7.D · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.E · Tax Collection Report
	7.E.a · Tax Collection Report

	7.F · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	7.F.a · VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 MAY, 2023

	7.G · Set Public Hearing - Text Amendment to the Camden County Code of Ordinances
	7.G.a · AgendaSummary_TextAmendmentCA_2023_07_03
	7.G.b · CA_StaffReport_TextAmendment2023_07_03

	10.A · Register of Deeds Report
	10.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	10.B · Library Report
	10.B.a · 23-05

	10.C · Fire Prevention Report
	10.C.a · Fire Prevention Report



